ADC/2022-23
May 11, 2022

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Fort

Mumbai 400 001

Dear Sir/Madam

Sub: Intimation under Requlation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015

Ref: Scrip Code: 523411

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find the intimation received from our
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent - KFin Technologies Limited, with respect to loss
of share certificates and for issuance of duplicate share certificates.

This is for your information and record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For ADC India Communications Limited

Q-Lewwll/

R. Ganesh
Company Secretary

ADC India Communications Limited
CIN : L32209KA1988PLC009313
Regd. Office & Factory : No. 10C, 2nd Phase, 1st Main, P.B. No. 5812, Peenya Industrial Area,
Bangalore - 560 058. Tel : + 91 80 2839 6102 / 2839 6291,
E-mail : support@adckcl.com, Website : www.adckcl.com



Ganesh.R

From: Narendrakumar Morapakula <narendra.morapakula@kfintech.com>
Sent: 10 May 2022 11:04

To: Ganesh.R

Ce: Sheetal Doba

Subject: KCL: Issue of duplicate share certificate

Attachments: KCL3447A tif

Dear Sir,

Folio: KCL100018
Name: K S NAGARA)
Inward No: 3447A received dated 09/05/2022

We have received a request from above mentioned investor for issue of duplicate share certificate.
Hence, request you to file the same with stock exchanges (NSE/BSE).

Regards,
Narendra

From: Narendrakumar Morapakula

Sent: 10 May 2022 10:15

To: Ganesh.R <ganesh.r@adckcl.com>

Cc: Sheetal Doba <sheetal.doba@kfintech.com>
Subject: KCLL: Issue of duplicate share certificate

Dear Sir,

Folio: KCLO12448

Name: KS NAGARAJ

Inward No: 3448A received dated 09/05/2022

We have received a request from above mentioned investor for issue of duplicate share certificate.

Hence, request you to file the same with stock exchanges (NSE/BSE).

Regards,
Narendra
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KFin Technologies Pvt Ltd,
Bangalore.

UNIT: ADC India Communications Ltd

Sir,
Sub: Registration of KYC and Requesting for Duplicate share certificates.

With reference to the above subject, | received a letter from you dated 31/01/2022
with Serial No 287, requesting for KYC updation for my Folio No: KCL100018.

| have enclosed all the documents required for the KYC updation.

Unfortunately, | have lost share certificate the above-mentioned Folio No. So, |
request you send me a duplicate copy of share certificate for the below mentioned details.

Folio No: KCL100018. !
UNIT: ADC India Communications Ltd.

Please let me know if you need any more information.
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

With reference to the above,subject, | received a letter from you dated 31/01/2022
with Serial No 286, requesting for KYC updation for my Folio No: KCL012448.

| have enclosed all the documents required for the KYC updation.

Unfortunately, | have lost share certificate the above-mentioned Folio No. So, |
request you send me a duplicate copy of share certificate for the below mentioned details.

Folio No: KCL012448.
UNIT: ADC India Comimunications Ltd. 09\

Please'let me know if you need any more information. \

@‘9 es/
\ Regir , ) )
» K S Nagaraj

\For gU‘_ﬁ
KARTHA'

-

Phone.: 08199-283071 (Fax) 283421 (R.) 283033




